Page 1 of 1

'Message
[OGC) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) o S‘
Sent:  Wednesday, August 24, 2005 6:08 PM B7C
To: OGC) (FBI) '
Subject: telephone toll billing records
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Ilh.ace.h.a.nasﬁ |
jole’
| | Can'yousee if there are any other cases that similarly hold. Also, can you shephardize this case. ba
thanks. 07D
[ ] e
o7C

UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22889



Message

Page 1 of 2

[OGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI) ‘
Sent:  Thursday, June 17, 2004 3:21 PM
To: | lioce) (FBI)

Subject: RE: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

thanks

----- Original Mess . ‘ hé
Fron{ |OGC) (FBI) ‘ b7 ~

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 2:42 PM

To| |(OGC) (FBI)
Cc: [ (0GC) (FBI)]] JOGC) (FBI)
Su bject: RE: National Security Letters 18§ USC 2709

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OK. I'll see what | can find.

. m———- Orjgi i

Fromi |(oGe) (Fa)
Sen.tﬂ]:ursdau_huie 17, 2004 2:17 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
cc: (OGC) (FBL);| [0GC) (FBI)
Subject: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| | could you see if you could find the legislative history of this statute.

Thanksl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22890
6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22891
6/21/2007



Page 1 of 1

Message
(OGC) (INT)
From: | “Jiose) Fa)
Sent:  Thursday, June 17, 2004 2:17 PM
To: | kocce) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)| bGe) (FBI)

Subject: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709

ASENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| Icould you see if you could find the legislative history of this statute. |

Thanksl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22892

bhé
b7C

b
A

b6
picC



Message » Page 1 of 2

| [OGC) (INT)
From: | [0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2004 10:57 AM b7C
To: (FBI) b2
Subject: RE: h7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD o
bo
Always glad to be of help . I:l b7C

From |(FBI)

Sent: 0:07 AM
To (OGC) (FBI)
Su TRE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(O OIRe:
~d D~ o
2

=

Thanks so much for the insight. | will let our Agents know about this new option.

Db
biC

Thanks a million!!!!

----- Original Messaqe----- ~
From: E I(OGC) FBI) DO
Sent; | " AM bh7C

To: (FBI) b2
Subject: b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I got your voice mail last week and am looking into this matter. | know thal _____ ]has done it in
the past and | generally don't have a problem with |

036}
b6
b7C

_leqislative historv here at our end.|

NSL VIO-226855
6/21/2007



Message

Page 2 of 2

SENSIil'IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22894

oo

~J &y O



kOGC) (INT) |

From: [ OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: r22; 2005 11:33 AM' !
To: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: \ RE: NSL tci

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bb
b4
b7D
----Original Messaggszzzx
Sent: 21, 2005 5:22 PM -
To: 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sl.lbject: RE: NSL t0| | k_) 4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - b7D
~ NON-RECORD
Thanks for the update, it came at a good time. As far as the NSL Ianguage| | o33
biC
— b5
| Naybe that will be a convo for another day = ~
€IWEen UsS when you have some ume. [ hanks again 1or your atention on the matter. b4
’ ' ) ' 7D

-----Original Message-----

From: | foGce) (Fe1) , bé&
Sent: 21, 2005 3:09 PM k e
To: CTD) (FBI) D
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FEIY |cocc) (ren) b4

- Il

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -

~ NON-RECORD
We were unable to track down the NSL, so we reissued it,|:|said he would get it done today, then it will get e
sent to Julie Thomas, our deputy, for signature. 70

oo
o

I_uh..mJ_

. NSL VIO-22895



Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22896



{OGC) (INT)

From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 29 2005 8:25 AM
To: FBI}
Subject: " Legislative Priorities
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks. I'd already responded to
----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: : 2005 7:32 AM o NS
To: (FBI) o
Subject: I'RE:Te'g'Ts"!"ﬁ—P—ﬁa Ve Prionies bz
L7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From: FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 2 5 6:42 PM b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) - -
Subject: FW: Legislative Priorities b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks for the anticipated clarification,
-----QOriginal ge-----
From: _JreD) jo)o)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2005 1:03 PM NT O
To: | (OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 0
Cc: X : FBI) je Y
Subject: RE; Legislative Priorities n7E
A0 L

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

,  NSL VIO-22897

N ,

o oo
~ PN 3o

=

b6
b C



----- Original Message-----

From: (0GC) (FBI) ‘ . b6
Sent:  Monday, November 28, 2005 L:0B PM _ b7C
To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Cc:

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Legislative Priorities

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| know you are getting tired of hearing from me but | am doing this at the behest of the deputy general counsel.
(Not to say-that | wouldn't have bothered you on my own, anyway, since I've made an art of it.)

o)
PN

o}
I

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:

5 12:41 PM : o
T i! ©co (kD] peorey b7
) (FBI)
Subjecty RE: Legisiative Priorties :

To:
Cc:

Original Message——-

e
oo

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please request this information of the CDCs. Julie

————— Original Message--—--

From: [ !(OGC) (FBI) : : - BTC
Sent: onday, November 23, 5 12:36 PM .

To: ‘ (FBI)

ce: , locay FB]____ JoGo) (FBI);I:lDGC)(FBI) (0GC)

(FBI)
Subject: RE: Legislative Priorities

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b5

BLCL AT 33000

2 NJL VI 22070



(G2l

loliex

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 512:19 PM ~
To: (OGC) (FE OGC)(FBI) béo
Ce: ) (FBI); C) (FBI); | foGe) (Fe1) b7C
Subject: : IO ’

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—

Dear|:|and

P

9)
b7C
b5

Julie

L Qriginal Me:

From: 551 OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 1:00 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caprpni. Valeri ) b6

e msq (7o occ) (FeD 6

Subject: EqISTative PTIoTTies biC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

5

b6
b7C
b2

Your input is appreciated. Thanks,

<< File: 18 USC 2709.doc >> << File only.wpd >>

Special Counsel
QOffice of Coneressional Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

3 NSL VIO-22899



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED.
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

4

NSL VIO-22900



OGC) (INT)

From: | (OGC) (FBI) b 9
Sent: Wednesday Februarv 08 2006 3:25 PM biC
To: (FBI) b2
Cc: - 'GEDR ICTD) (FB). 1,71
Subject: RE egal Guide o
! I_I 9 b4
' b7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bo
| b7 C
b4
b7D
[ Joccmsts
b6
b7C
----- Original M b2
From: I _ (FBI) h7E

Sent: I_wednsday_Eebr.uaw_ﬂB_Z 06 11:00 AM .
To: GC) (FBI) b4

Cc: (FBI) 7D
Subject: egal Guide !

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD.

Just wanted to follow up on the email | sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to review it. Thanks -

Do

b7C 1 NSLVIO-22901



----- Original e
From: (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 9:43 AM

b
To: | ] ,
Ce: TFET) G b4
: | b

Subject: al Guide

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[

oCUToCoTooCUo

bo

-----Original oo w70
From: (CTD) (FBD) .~
Sent: q9AM D2
To: (FBI) h7E
Subject: | I.egal Guide E) 4
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD

<< File doc >>

L

Attache(J_

] | wanted to pass

_this along to vou for vour information |

Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests.

oo oCoooT

]

S/A |

e

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSL VIO-22902
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* UNCLASSIFIED

3 NSL VIO-22903



|(0GC) (INT).

From: o | |OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Febr )6 12:34 PM
To: (FBI)
Subject: egal Guide
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks for the reminder. | will look at it today. Sorry for the delay.

b6
----- Original Message----- -
From: | (FBI)’ _ ‘b iC
Sent: -I.\mm‘_zanmmal__zkg% 11:00 AM b2
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Ce: L FBI) TE
Subject:  FW:| [Fegal Guide b4
UNCLASSIFIED b7D

NON-RECORD

[ﬁi to follow up on the email | sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to review it. Thanks -

----- Original Message----- b6
From: | FBI) " 70

Sent: Fri anuary 27, 2006 9:43 AM ]

To: OGC) (FBI : b2
ce: | (FBD) (CTD) (FBI)

subject: W] regarcude | bi7E

UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD ’

oo U
oy N

----- Original Message----- jb b
From: [ CTD) (FEI) b7C
Sent: 19 AM NP
Ser TR T 1 o b2
‘Subject: | [Tegal Guide b7E
UNCLASSIFIED ‘ b4
NON-RECORD b7D

<< File: doc >>
H[ [ b6

b7C -
. . NSLVIO-22904 -

>
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b6
b7C
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o

P
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Attached

| wanted to pass

this along to you for your information. |

Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests.

iountei ferronsm Division

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22905

b5
b4
[oNAD,
bo
o NS



[OGC) (INT)

From: | lOGC) (FBI) o
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 10:27 AM bo
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) BiC
Cc: OGC) (FBIM l(oGe) (FBI[ 1,4
(OGQ) (FBI)] [OGC) (FBI);| [OGC) (FBI) &
Subject: FW: Data p7D
SEQET
RECORD 315
} per your email that you are familiar with this issue - | just got this response from| |
N | NG
By th 05
y the wa b6
b7C
jof:|
-----Qriginal Message----- ) N7
From: | [0GC) (FBI) 06 o7D
Sent: j i .06 AM P 7T Y
To: | EOGC) ey P/C
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) b4
Subject: B a i H7D
SECRET '
RECORD 315
be
biC
7D
]
| must be missing something, or | don't understand the question.
bh
bd
7D

NSL VIO-22906




oY
b7D
bz
b7E
Lo
b7C
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FB! WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL
LAW@FGWLI Counsel
bo
Tel p7C
Fa;l . o
page‘ ’
- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
-----Original Message----- e
From: [ JoGe) (1) vb B
sent: Fi 28,2006 8:55 AM b7C
To: i 0GC) (FBI) b
Subject: FW; Data D
Importance: High b7D
SECRET
RECORD 315
bo
' ) ) y b7C
do you see any problem with the below information| | b5
- b4
----- Original Message----- bh7D
From: | |0GC) (FBI} »
- Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 6:21 AM fore
To: OGC) (FBI 0GC) (FBD) | =~
) {OGC) (FBT) (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC} (FBI) i
Subject: FwW ata . .
Im;ortance: Hig I b7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
D6
Please see below. nIC
D5
Is there someone in NSLB who has an expertise in this area and can speak withl_ hbout this? .,
W » NSI VIN-22907 D




bhé
b7C
(CTD) (FBI) '
2006 3:37 PM b6
0GC) (FBI) .
Data fie
UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD It
I, l I.I | . I N I ” . = I I
PTease call me 10 discuss further. Thanks. b6 .
: b7C
. ' - bh
ﬂe;a/a,ﬂ ' ‘ b4
' b7D
Chief,
Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section
CID
..... 0ng . .
From: CTD) (CON) jbg
Sent: 2006 6:06 PM b7C
To: ) (FBI) }:\ A
Cc: (CTD) (OGA) PE
Subject] pata b7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
|:here is the information you requested.
bo
07C
b4
7D
b5

,  NSLVIO-22908
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UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED.

4 NSL VIO-22909




-DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPHON+
SECRET
DERIVED FROM:-O-1FBi-Classification-Cuide G-4-dated-1/99 i ernment-information

BEGHASSIFIGATION-EXEMPHON-4-
SECRET - '

DECLASSIFHICATION EXEMPTION T
SECRET

s NSL VIO-22910



Message Page 1 of 2

(OGC) (INT)

From: (CGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 4711 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: proposal

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You wouldn't have known, since you weren't copied on my email to|:|I try to avoid copying you on
EVERYTHING.

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 3:43 PM

To| [(0GC) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE{ |proposal b7C
: ' b2 .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED PTE
NON-RECORD e

J

great, forgive my lack of recall. Julie

-----Qriginal Message-----

From (OGC) (FBI) O
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 1:26 PM h7C
To: THOMAS_JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) o
Subject: "Type of service" proposal NTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I've already brough{ non thisIZl ' ;2 o

-----Original Messageé-—--

From (0GC) (FBI) ¢
H f 47 PM "0
T OGC) (FBI) L

Subject: FW proposal =

b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o5
NON-RECORD

thank: |
-----Or .....

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, June 27. 117 PM ‘ . Of .
To (FBD) [Fe) D%
NSL VIO-22915 g

6/21/2007

b6
b7C
b2

" bTE
b5

bb
b6
b7C
b2

bh7E



Message

Page 2 of 2

Subject:

proposal

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
, NON-RECORD

1D

oo
&3]

—~
N
s

b6
picC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22916
6/21/2007



Message

DGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 2

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, June 30, 2005 1:26 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW proposal

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I've already brought|:|in on this:|
----- Original Message----- .

From:' OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, June 27, 47 PM :
To;

Subject: FW roposal

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OoUooo

N~ N -0 O

2

el

thanks .
----- Original Message---—- Jol2
Fromig [(OGC) (FBI) L7C
Sent: 2:17 0o
To:| i( BI); (FBI) b 7 -
Su ! proposal M
0o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
BLCL YITA YO 1 72
NJIOL VI 22717

6/21/2007

3
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Message

Page 2 of 2

&

o o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22918

~1 Gy N



Message o ' ' Page 1 of 7

OGC) (INT)
From: | loGe) (FI)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 17, 2005 8:35 AM 1 6
To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) f =
Ce: | |(oGc) (Fei) e
Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge ; c a
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
oy}
7D
ol
L7C
----- Original Message----- -
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: <12 PM b7C
To: (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); (0G0) |,
(FBI) : ol
Subject: RE:|  Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gef L7E
bb
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
I [ume
----- Original Message----- v ‘b't;)
From{ [OGC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 1:11 P ' b2
To: | (OGC) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) 57
- (FBI} !
Subject: RE: |:|Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get| | IS
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
NSL VIO-22919 b7C

6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 7
b
b7C
-----Orifjng]_ﬂquaoe-----
From: [(oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:03 PM
To (OGC) (FBI)
Ccyf [(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); OGC)
(FBI){ | (OGC) (FBI); [OGC) (FBI); 0GCO) ¢
(FBL) b7C
Subject: RE.|:|ProposaI to amend ECPA NSL to getl 17
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
- bb

NSL VIO-22920



Message

6/21/2007

NON-RECORD

Page 3 of 7

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FB!

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

?ﬂu@;:l
0GC)

From | (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM

To: OGC) (FBI)

Ce: [(OGC) (FBIY; THOMAS, JULIE F. (
i | (0GC) (FBI)

(FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks,

b5

be
bh7C
b2

b7E
bh

b5
b6

b7C

NSL VIO-22921



Message

6/21/2007

Page 4 of 7

thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From:| !OGC) (FBI)
Se ay 16, 28 AM

(OGC) (FBI)

1 Monday.
Toﬁs
Cc: _

[TOGT) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
'. ’_ﬂ_ﬁl (OGC) (FBI)] GC)
(FB1) OGC) (Fal

Subject: RE: | Pro
Importance: High

posal to amend ECPA NSL to getl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

_Lnote that |

le)
3y N

oo
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o
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Message

6/21/2007

Page 5 of 7

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Lo
p7C
ol

o

0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM

To:

1(0GC) (FBI)

[ oo}

[{OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

L

(OGC) (FBI)

ﬁ-'w] Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

thanks.l '
----- Origina

Message-----

From

|OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM

I_tql | (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
{OGC) (FBI)

Subject]

Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to geq |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I have to respond to an EC fron Iabout issuing an amended form

NSL VIO-22923

CTUToTTC

G~ 15

e
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oo

oy
o B ]

(1 ~d &~

t=l

oot ox

~1 oY

@]

x|



Message ‘ Page 6 of 7

bb
b7E
b6
b7C

Please give me your thoughts.:l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22924
6/21/2007



Message

loGc) (INT)

Page 1 of 3

From: I

[OGC) (FBY)

Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 2:39 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

Subject: RE:EIProposaI to amend ECPA NSL to get|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

willdo[ |

-----Original Message-----

(FBI)

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

2005 1:45 P
(OGC) (FBI)
GC) (FBI)

Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to geq

|(0GC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

OO OO
LY~ Y
t @

~
L
U~

b6
b7C
b7E
b5

e
b7C

Julie

From:
Se .
To

(OGC) (FBI)
1:10 PM

Ccyl |(0GC) (FBI)

Subject: REI Proposai to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

b6
b7C

Is)

b7k
b

-----Or' i - S
From
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 8:

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [0GC) (FBI);

DGC) (FBI)

AM

|(0GC) (FBI)

b6
pi7C

~

Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

AL

bE

b5

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22925



Message Page 2 of 3

o Co
3y (N

NG|
@]

--—--Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 6:25 PM
Tol (0GC) (FBD fosoyren] |

| [©0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

~1 Y
e}

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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Isn't this something that UDeeds to weigh in on? Julie

----- QOriginal Message----- : ,

Fro |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM

Tof (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):l

OGC) (FBI)
ubj roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o
| have to respond to an iﬁm&mﬁsmmumﬂmmm&m bz
in certain circumstances b7E
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Please give me your thoughts.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: | JOGC) (FBI) | | -
Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 8:38 AM ' ;b ; E
To: THOMAS. JULIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ' b5
Ce: | (OGC) (FBY)| (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 6:25 PM b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) bao) (D (OGC) (FBI) 7
Subject: RE:| Froposal to amend ECPA NST 10 gev | b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD -
Isn't this something that UC|:|needs to weigh in on? Julie
-----Original Message----- b6
From: __|oGce) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM e
To [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) ;4 -
(FBI) oA
SUbjectDroposal to amend ECPA NSL to get] [o)e]
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ' Duplicate
™ b2
[ I b7E
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Duplicate

~ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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